
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Planning Zoning Board 
 
FROM: Aaron Holland, Planner 
 
DATE:  April 9, 2012 
 
The Planning Zoning Board will meet on Tuesday, April 17, 2012 at 7:00 pm in the Council 
Chambers of the Graham Municipal Building. The following items will be presented for your 
consideration: 
 
Invocation. 
 
1. Approval of minutes from March 20, 2012 meeting. 
 
2. Request of Michael A. Neal for rezoning property from C-R to B-1.The property is located at 
141 E. Harden Street shown on Old Alamance County Tax Map# 150-613-55, 
GPIN#8884240795. 
 
3. Text amendments to the City of Graham Development Ordinance: 

 Amend ARTICLE IV.  ZONING, Division 6. Permitted Uses, Section 10.136 Notes 
to the Table of Permitted Uses. This amendment is to revise the current setbacks for 
Swimming Pools (as accessory uses). 

  
4. Discuss Planning & Zoning Board vacancies. 
      
Just a reminder, if you will not be able to attend you should notify our office as soon as possible.  

 

IF YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ATTEND  
PLEASE CALL AS SOON AS POSSIBLE  

5 7 0 - 6 7 0 5 


